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From: Dan Meyers <dmeyers@rise.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:07 AM 
Subject: RE: Message to TNC Committee members from Commissioner Nicole Blissenbach 
 
At the end of the day, my recommendation is that drivers receive more pay but not so much that the 
people I represent get priced out. (Feels like the guaranteed $24 per hour was a good solution) 
I feel that both Uber/Lyft and the drivers should be able to come up with something that is fair and 
doable. I will weigh in as needed during our next meetings.  
I’m also hoping that a fair transparent process for deactivations and appeals is part of the 
recommendations. It will benefit both driver and passengers.  
Regarding insurance, I would recommend that the deductible be lowered for drivers when they need 
to repair their vehicles. The current deductible ($2,500?) seems to be very high.  
 
Thank you, 
Dan 
 
Dan Meyers 
Director of Vocational Evaluation and Transitional Services 
He/Him/His 
Phone: 612.877.1217 
2003 Central Ave NE | Minneapolis, MN 55418 | rise.org 
 
Tell us how we’re doing! 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Rise-Satisfaction-Survey 
 

 
Follow us on Social Media Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn 
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